Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 3:46 PM

To: Robinson, Jared; Brasher, William:; Mosconi, Louis S.; Jan Wagoner

Cc: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: 255781 Storm Sewer repair status

Attachments: 5781 Storm Sewer repair 042810.pdf

Hi All,

We had complete success yesterday with the repair work on the storm sewer at 255781 in Oakland. The repair will be
reviewed in two weeks by the contractor and the Fire department to ensure that there is no more infiltration/seepage into
the storm sewer vault area. The owner De Long was on site the majority of the time and reviewed the ongoing work and
appeared to be in agreement with the repairs.

A revised work schedule will be sent shortly but the next step is to complete the on-going planned remediation work plan
and submit to Barbara Jakub form ACEH by the date of May 7th.

| will keep you all informed
Terry L. Grayson

"Safety--Never Compromise”
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